Our Ref: 06F.EL2045

ENVIRONMENTAL PRU iz iiuiv g
AGENCY

24 0CT 2005

Environmental Protection Agency,
The Licenses Unit, P.O.Box 3000,
Public Office Headquarters,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

20th October 2005

Kilshane Cross Recycling Park, Newtowr, Kilshane Cross,
Dublin 15.

Re:

Dear Secretary,

An Bord Pleanalarefers to the above-mentioneédproposal for which an application for approval
has been lodged with the Board by the local authority in accordance with section 175 of the
Planning and Development Act 2000. The application relates to a proposed development
which comprises or is for the purposes of an activity for which an integrated pollution control
licence or a waste licence is required. &
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Under the provisions of section 175(10) of the said Act, the Board bef@&@\ making a decision in
respect of proposed development comprising or for the purposegéf@?\ activity may request the
Environmental Protection Agency to make observatlor;gp £ Srelation to the proposed
development. \\}Q
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Accordingly, the Board invites you to make any ob@iﬁ/\gg\ons you may have in relation to this
proposed developmentnot later than 3 weeks fron:(i%gﬁate of this request.

If you have any queries in relation to the matt\ ﬁease contact the undersigned officer of the

Board.
Qosé\
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Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence
or telephone contact with the Board.

Yours falthfully, ;“ L ‘ .
‘ | [ lm' i ' ' k : "‘1|

i: vi;
Executive Officer

Siobhan White
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